
Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra-Ghàidheal Agus Bhòid

Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD
20 August 2019

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND RENEWABLES TRUST will be held in 
the TOP FLOOR, TEMPLARS HALL, TARBERT on TUESDAY, 27 AUGUST 2019 at 7:30 PM, 
which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director 

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3. MINUTES (Pages 3 - 6)
The Minute of the previous Annual General Meeting of the Argyll and Bute Windfarm 
and Renewables Trust held on 2 October 2018.  

4. EAST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES (Pages 7 - 12)

5. WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES (Pages 13 - 22)

6. INVERARAY WINDFARM TRUSTEES (Pages 23 - 30)

7. ALIENERGY (Pages 31 - 40)

8. COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORTING 
Discussion facilitated by Scottish Power Renewables

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Public Document Pack



Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust

Councillor Anne Horn Councillor Sandy Taylor

Shona Barton, Area Committee Manager

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Committee Assistant; Tel:  01546 604338 



MINUTES of MEETING of ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND RENEWABLES TRUST held 
in the TOP FLOOR, TEMPLARS HALL, TARBERT 

on TUESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2018 

Present: Councillor Anne Horn (Chair)

Councillor Sandy Taylor
Margaret Pratt, WKCC

Alastair Bennett, EKCC

Attending: Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law
Dr Linda Mitchell, ALIEnergy
Ruth Semple, Scottish Power Renewables 

1. APOLOGIES 

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and general introductions were made.  

Apologies for absence were intimated on behalf of:-

Audrey Martin, Argyll and Bute Council
Fergus Murray, Argyll and Bute Council 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest intimated.  

3. MINUTES 

The Minute of the previous Annual General Meeting of the Argyll and Bute Windfarm and 
Renewables Trust was approved as a true record.  

4. EAST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES 

The group gave consideration to an annual report and audited accounts of East Kintyre 
Windfarm Trust to the year ending 31 March 2018, having heard from Alastair Bennett. 

Decision:

The Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust agreed to note the detail provided.  

(Reference: Annual Report and Audited Accounts by East Kintyre Community Council 
Windfarm Trust, submitted)

5. WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES 

Public Document PackPage 3 Agenda Item 3



The group gave consideration to an annual report and statement of accounts of West 
Kintyre Windfarm Trust to the year ending 31 March 2018, having heard from Margaret 
Pratt.    

Decision:

The Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust agreed to note the detail provided.  

(Reference: Annual Report and Statement of Accounts by West Kintyre Community 
Council Windfarm Trust, submitted)

6. INVERARAY WINDFARM TRUSTEES 

The group gave consideration to the annual report and associated accounts of Inveraray 
Windfarm Trust to the year ending 31 March 2018.

Decision:

The Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust agreed to note the detail provided.  

(Reference Annual Report and Accounts by Inveraray Windfarm Trust, submitted)

7. ALIENERGY 

The group gave consideration to a report by ALIEnergy outlining the background and 
staff detail of the company, together with current and recent projects and activities.  

Decision:

Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust agreed:-

1. to note the information provided; and 
2. requested that the 2017-18 accounts be forwarded to the Senior Committee Assistant 

for circulation by email to Members of the Trust, when they become available.  

(Reference:  Report by ALIEnergy, submitted)

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 

Page 4



The group noted that Scottish Power Renewables had written to the Council in respect of 
Beinn an Tuirc 1 and 2 and Clachan Flats intimating a revision to the Minute of 
Agreement.  Ms Semple explained what was behind the proposed updates and a 
detailed discussion followed on a range of issues that might need to be considered, 
especially the question of wide ranging interests in very small communities.  It was noted 
that Ms Semple would contact the Council to discuss what could be done to resolve the 
points raised.  

Margaret Pratt raised a query about whether a water bore hole for a Residents 
Association would meet the criteria.  Mr Reppke agreed to check and get back to her.  
She also enquired about the Community Support Network and whether anyone knew of 
this group.  It was confirmed that this was an HSCP run service based in Campbeltown.  

It was noted with disappointment that Cour Windfarm had not yet made any community 
payments and whilst it wasn’t to operate within the Council trust umbrella, Mr Reppke 
said that he would ask colleagues to raise concerns with them.  

Mr Reppke confirmed that payment have recently been made for Deucharan Hill 
Windfarm after a delay in receiving the funds and that SSE had still not paid the monies 
for Tangy Windfarm.  

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

 

East Kintyre Windfarm Trust 
Annual Report 2019 

 
 
East Kintyre Community Council is currently made up of 6 elected members and 1 co-
opted member.   These members, along with 3 independent trustees, currently make up 
East Kintyre Windfarm Trust. 
 
In the financial year ending 31 March 2019, EKWFT received £32,886 in grant payments 
from Argyll & Bute Council.  This was approximately £27,000 less than usual due to 2 
Beinn an Tuirc II payments having been received in the previous financial year.   The total 
also included 2 payments from Tangy 2, totalling almost £6,000, one of which was carried 
over from the previous year. 
 
During the financial year 25 grants totalling £44,720 were approved for local organisations 
and groups.   A further £9,800 was agreed for 2 projects, although the payments were not 
cleared within the reporting period.  A total of £56,036 in grants was paid out during the 
year, which included £20,779 for repairs to Carradale Village Hall roof that had been 
agreed in the previous financial year. 
 
As well as the tranche meetings in May and November, EKWFT held an extraordinary 
meeting in January 2019 to consider an application to help fund a temporary community 
shop in Carradale.  A grant of £7810 was made to help fund the project with just under 
half of it made as a loan to be repaid from the profits of the shop, which is being run by 
volunteers. 
 
A number of grants were made to Carradale Community Trust (CCT), which acts as an 
umbrella charity for a range of local projects including Carradale Harbour Enterprises Ltd, 
which is a wholly owned subsidiary of CCT.  Grants made included planning fees for a 
community composting scheme, valuation of shop premises, the refurbishment of the 
local heritage centre and purchase of new outdoor furniture.  The temporary shop project 
also comes under CCT. 
 
Carradale Village Hall also benefitted from grants for the purchase of new chairs and 
lights and Peninver Village Hall received an award to cover the cost of insurance and new 
window blinds. 
 
Sports clubs that benefitted from grants included Carradale Amateur Football Club, 
Campbeltown Tennis Club and Carradale Golf Club.  Young people also benefited from 
grants made to Carradale Primary School for swimming lessons, to Carradale Activity 
Play Park for the completion of the new play park and to Carradale Scouts to help them 
establish a group in East Kintyre.   A grant was also made to Carradale Music Festival, 
which is organised and well attended by many young people in the local and wider 
community. 
 
Other clubs, societies and charities to benefit from grants included Carradale Camera 
Club (new projector for community use), Peninver Players (drama production costs), 
Saddell Abbey Trust (maintenance works), Carradale Surgery Patient Group (Patient 
Transport) and Campbeltown Picture House (new audio equipment). 
 

Page 7 Agenda Item 4



 

 

Grants were also made to The Kintyre Way and Kintyre & Gigha Marketing to help 
promote tourism in Kintyre. 
 
As grant funding has increased, trustees of EKWFT have sought to support larger 
projects which are more likely to deliver long term benefits to the community.  A 
development fund, to help finance such community projects, was established in 2016 and 
currently has a balance of almost £56,000.   Trustees have recently agreed in principle to 
help fund a feasibility study for a community hub in Carradale from these funds and, if this 
is successful, will consider making a significant grant from the fund towards the total 
project costs. 
 
Each year, 10% of all community benefit funds received are transferred into a retention 
fund (2 bank term deposit accounts) for use by future generations.  At 31 March 2019 it 
had a balance of £51,408. 
 
Wherever possible, trustees look for evidence of match funding from applicants, although 
a degree of flexibility is often necessary as it becomes increasingly difficult for them to 
obtain such funding. 
 
NOTE - This report should be read in conjunction with the attached audited accounts. 
 
 
Alasdair Bennett 
Secretary & Treasurer 
East Kintyre Windfarm Trust 

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL
WIND FARM TRUST 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019

Since the last report to the Umbrella Trust AGM  there has been two allocation meetings held 
in October 2018 and April 2019 with the next scheduled to take place in October 2019.  We 
continue to many regular events and activities such as the Kintyre Way Ultra, local ploughing 
matches, village halls and other local clubs and groups such as the four local Scottish 
Women’s Institute groups in the area.

Some of the larger grants include:

 £1600 to Shopper-Aide a local charity that collects and delivers repeat prescriptions 
in the area for those not able to carry out this task themselves plus offers a 
befriending and social activities service to residents in the area.  

 £1500 to the Kintyre and Gigha Marketing Group to help with the redesign of their 
website.

 £2800 to West Kintyre Community Council for the replacement of out of date 
batteries and pads in the 6 defibrillators dispersed throughout the area

 £1500 to the Killean and Parish Church group for the purchase of a digital hymnal. 
Due to the loss of several local people able to play the church organ this purchase 
will allow music to be played at all services held within the churches

 £12000 to the “Turn Tayinloan Around Project”  an exciting project linked to the 
West Kintyre Community Action Plan which identified the need for a playpark in the 
West Kintyre Area.  The only suitable area in the west is that of the playing fields at 
Tayinloan.  A local group has taken up the challenge to fund raise and develop part of 
the playing fields with state of art play and adventure equipment ranging from 
infant’s swings for the very young  to zip wires for older age groups.  The cost of the 
equipment including insurance and maintenance is £58000 of which much fund 
raising has been done by the young people themselves.  To date £52000 has  been 
raised. At its last meeting the wind farm trust agreed  it would “top up” the final 
amount needed if the final sum had not been reached by October of this year.  This 
will enable the equipment to be installed over the winter months  and be available for 
both residents and visitors to the area by the spring of 2020.  It is hoped to further 
develop the playing fields over the next few years to that of an excellent outdoor 
sporting facility area able to host a variety of outdoor events and sports activities. 

 Clachan Village Hall £4800 – due to the hall’s deteriorating state the villagers have 
set up a redevelopment fund to raise funds for its replacement, to help with this 
project the wind farm trust has given £1000 for a conditions survey of the hall and 
£3800 revenue costs for two large fund raising events.  

 £2500 to the McCorkindale School of Dancing, Campbeltown to help with the costs 
of their attendance at the American Highland Dance Championships held in Las 
Vegas in July of this year.  This small school of dancing was the only group from 
Scotland invited to attend these prestigious championships and  returned home 
having won several trophies.

 £9000 for the purchase and erection of a much-needed bus shelter at Glenbarr.

Page 13 Agenda Item 5



WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY COUNCIL
WIND FARM TRUST 

ANNUAL REPORT 2019
  £7830 to Rhunahoarine Primary School to help with the costs of the pupils 

researching the ruins of Old Largie Castle and the heritage of the area, which will 
culminate in the children re-enacting life, costumes, music and customs of the castle 
and setting up a display of their findings in Campbeltown Museum.  This 
extracurricular project is taking place with the guidance and help of the staff of 
Kilmartin Museum.

This list is not exhaustive but gives a flavour of the variety projects and groups the trust 
helps throughout the area.

We continue to operate the toilets at Tayinloan ferry terminal. We have over the past few 
years funded a port-aloo at the car park of Westport beach – our “jewel in the crown” beach 
for both visitors and residents alike  As this is a less than ideal solution for toilet facilities in 
the area we were party to a 3 month survey of beach users. The results of this survey showed 
that due to the extensive use of the beach and water by both residents and visitors for wind 
surfing and water sports there was a majority view of a need for toilet and possibly shower 
facilities at the site.  The panel  members of the trust have agreed to set aside 50k for up to 2 
years whilst a feasibility study is undertaken, and to develop facilities at this site if the results 
of the study show it is possible.

All applicants to the fund are now informed of SPR’s review of community benefit funding 
and the new compliance “rules” with regards to spend.  

Our next meeting is scheduled to take place Monday 21st October with adverts for 
applications being placed in the papers and notice boards within the next three weeks.

Margaret Pratt

Convener WKWT

August 2019

Page 14



WEST KINTYRE COMMUNITY WIND FARM TRUST

Statement of Accounts as at 31st March 2019

Opening banks 01/04/18 £
Cashflow Account - Clydesdale Bank Adj o/b 178,712.43  
Direct Access 4,018.62      
10 day 3.09             
60 Day 3.68             
Tangy 21.41           

182,759.23  
182,759.23  

Received
Argyll & Bute - Beinn an Tuirk 997.45         
Argyll & Bute - Duecheran 8,840.86      
Argyll & Bute - Beinn an Tuirk 17,225.89    
Argyll & Bute - Beinn an Tuirk
Argyll & Bute - Tangy 1,500.00      
Argyll & Bute - Tangy 2

28,564.20    28,564.20    
211,323.43  

Interest received
Clydesdale Cashflow
Direct Access (00977373) 8.11             
10 day (60342941)
60 Day (80422274)
Tangy (00220477) 0.01             

8.12             8.12             
211,331.55  

Less Distribution 30,209.68    
181,121.87  

Less Expenses
As attached 274.52      

274.52      274.52         
180,847.35  

Closing banks 31/03/19
Cashflow Account - Clydesdale Bank 01/04/2019 176,792.43  
Direct Access (00977373) 22/03/2019 4,026.73      
10 day (60342971) 22/03/2019 3.09             
60 Day (80422274) 22/03/2019 3.68             
Tangy (00220477) 22/03/2019 21.42           

180,847.35  180,847.35  
Less cheques not yet cashed

180,847.35  

I certify that the above is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

Auditor Chairperson Treasurer

_______________ ___________________________ ____________________

Page 15



EXPENSES 01/04/17 - 31/03/18

Date Chq No Details £ Bank

19/04/2018 508 M Pratt - expenses 32.94      25/04
17/08/2019 refund Clachan Hall 15.00-      17/08
26/09/2018 511 Wyvex 120.79    02/10
21/01/2019 520 Clachan Hall 15.00      11/02

521 Cancelled
07/03/2019 522 Wyvex 120.79    13/03

274.52    

Page 16



DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS - 01/04/18 - 31/03/19

Date Chq No Details £ Bank Tangy

19/04/2018 495 P Heard (deposit) 500.00         07/04
19/04/2018 496 Campbeltown Brass 1,000.00      02/05 250
19/04/2018 497 Largieside Ploughing 450.00         21/05
19/04/2018 498 Tarbert Academy - Geography 1,500.00      01/05
19/04/2019 499 Campbeltown Lawn Tennis 1,000.00      30/04 250
19/04/2018 500 Kintyre Ultra 200.00         02/05
19/04/2018 501 Kintyre Way 1,000.00      24/04
19/04/2018 502 Rhunahaorine School 1,641.68      02/05
19/04/2018 503 Clachan Village Hall 1,080.00      10/05
19/04/2018 504 Clachan Village Hall 1,260.00      10/05
19/04/2018 505 Bellochantuy W I 150.00         13/06
19/04/2018 506 Sth Kintyre Development Trust 1,836.00      30/04 1836
19/04/2018 507 Campbeltown Community Business 500.00         26/04 100

508 Expenses
18/05/2018 509 P Heard - balance 1,400.00      23/05

510 Argyll & Bute - Glenbar Shelter 9,000.00      03/10
511 Expenses

29/10/2018 512 Shopper Aide 600.00         12/11
29/10/2018 513 Cancelled
29/10/2018 514 Clachan SWI 105.00         20/11
29/10/2018 515 Whitehouse SWI 93.00           23/11
29/10/2018 516 Largieside SWI 102.00         23/11
29/10/2018 517 Kintyre Amenity Trust 492.00         19/11
29/10/2018 518 Clachan Village Hall 3,800.00      15/11
29/10/2018 519 McCorkindale School of Dance 2,500.00      23/11

S/T 30,209.68    2,436.00  
Awarded - not paid yet

-              

Total granted 30,209.68    

Less Grants returned

ADJUSTED TOTAL GRANTED 30,209.68    

Page 17



INCOME 01/04/17 - 31/03/18

Date Ref Details £

15/08/2018 Argyll & Bute - Beinn an Turk 997.45            
14/08/2018 Argyll & Bute - Beinn an Turk 17,225.89       
05/10/2018 Argyll & Bute Duecharan 8,840.86         
31/01/2019 Argyll & Bute - Tangy 1,500.00         

28,564.20       

Page 18



WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUST

TANGY - CASHFLOW

Income - April 2018 - March 2019
Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan feb Mar TOTALS

SSE - Tangy 1,500.00 1,500.00 
SSE - Tangy 2 comm inv -          
Barclays 0.01 0.01        

1,500.01 

Received to 31/03/18 35,025.96  
Add net income 1/04/18 - 31/3/19 1,500.01    

36,525.97  

10% Reserve 3,652.60    

Cash in bank @ 31/03/19
Cash in Clydesdale (per attached adj) 17,650.12  
Cash in Barclays 21.42         

Adjusted bank 17,671.54  

Adjusted bank @ 31/03/17 17,671.54  

Available for distribution
Adjusted bank less reserve 14,018.94  

Applications

-             

P
age 19



WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUST
EXCLUDING TANGY - CASHFLOW
Income - April 2018 - March 2019

Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan feb Mar TOTALS
A & B - Beinn an Turk 997.45 997.45          
A & B - Deucheran 8,840.86      8,840.86       
A & B - Beinn an Turk 17225.89 17,225.89     
Interest -                
Barclays Direct Access 0.73 0.62 0.68 0.68 0.66 0.73  0.62             0.68 0.71  2.00     8.11              
Barclays 10 day -                
Barclays 60 day -                
Net Income 27,072.31     
General
Total received to 31/03/18 478,211.79 
Add net income 1/04/16 - 31/03/17 27,072.31   

505,284.10 
10% Reserve 50,528.41   

Cash at banks @ 31/03/19
Clydesdale Bank (adjusted re chqs not cashed) 176,792.43 
Less Tangy funds in account 17,650.12-   
Barclays Direct 4,026.73     
Barclays 10 day 3.09            
Barclays Life 60 day 3.68            

163,175.81 
Less amounts granted but unclaimed

Adjusted bank at 31/03/19 163,175.81 

Available for distribution
Adjusted bank less Reserve 112,647.40 

*** REMEMBER DATES OF THIS YEAR'S MONEY TO BE CONFIRMED

P
age 20



 

P
age 21



TANGY RUNNING TOTAL/ ADJUSTMENT

INCOME
B/f 31/3/15 due to Tangy 3,807.61               
Plus re trans to C'dale Y/E 31/03/15 4,450.00               
Plus paid direct to Clydesdale - y/e 31/03/15 1,500.00               
Plus paid direct ro Clydesdale - A & B 12/11/15 1,500.00               
Plus paid to Clydesdale - ref 2440 27/11/15 Tangy 2 2,786.12               
Plus paid to Clydesdale - A & B 10/8/16 1,500.00               
Plus paid to Clydesdale - ref 2442 18/11/16 Tangy 2 2,835.45               
Plus paid to Clydesdale - A & B bacs 12/10/17 1,500.00               
Plus paid to Clydesdale - ref 0451 12/01/18 2,892.94               
Plus paid to Clydesdale - A & B bacs 31/01/19 1,500.00               

S/TOTAL 24,272.12             

DISBURSEMENT/ PAID OUT
18/04/16 Campbeltown Brass band 750
18/04/2016 Killean & Kilchenzie 1000
17/10/16 Killean & Kilchenzie 500
refund from Killean & Kilkenzie -500

19/04/2018 Campbeltown Brass 250
19/04/2018 Campbeltown Lawn Tennis 250
19/04/2018 Sth Kintyre Development trust 1836
19/04/2018 Campbeltown Comm Business 100

S/TOTAL 4186

Balance in bank 20,086.12             

Page 22



Report for
The Argyll and Bute Windfarm Trust

By
Inveraray Community Council

(Prepared by Janet Riddoch Treasurer)

For meeting on Tues 27th August 2019

Following on from last year’s report, to confirm the Clachan Flats (Inveraray) Windfarm Trust 
paid out £9046 for the Avenue Project last October, which has been deemed a great 
success by the community and convinced the Community Council that the Windfarm 
money was best awarded most years to larger community projects.

Inveraray Community Council were in the fortunate position in January to be granted a 
large sum of money to help purchase a Community Minibus that would be run by Inspire 
Inveraray (Inveraray Community Company) and the Community Council, it was then 
decided at subsequent meetings to use a large proportion of the remaining monies in the 
Windfarm Trust to help purchase the bus.

In the July Community Council Meeting it was agreed to use £5,500.00 from the Clachan 
Windfarm Trust to help purchase a second hand minibus.  

Presently, this is the only award from the monies from the previous Windfarm Trust money.

Accounts covering the period April 2019-August 2019 will be brought to the meeting.  The 
application form for the Windfarm Trust money will also be brought to the meeting.

Please find attached
Accounts 18-19 Clachan Flats Windfarm Trust (Inveraray)
Minutes July 19 Community Council Meeting
Receipt from Minibus World showing full amount for minibus

Janet Riddoch
Treasurer
Inveraray Community Council

Page 23 Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



CLACHAN WINDFARM Account Number 00159895

RECEIPTS (CASH IN) PAYMENTS (CASH OUT)

DATE DETAILS METHOD GRANT

INTEREST

& OTHER DATE DETAILS

01-Apr Balance brought forward

22-Jun

Argyll & Bute Council Tree

Element Paid approx every 3

years
BAC 3416.16

28-Jun Interest to 14 June 0.95

13-Jul Statement Balance 62

06-Aug

Argyll & Bute Council Main

Grant BAC 5520.35

14-Aug Statement Balance 63

27-Sep Interest to 13 Sept INT 1.63

12-Oct Statement Balance 64

29-Oct D & K Lafferty Avenue Project

28-Nov Statement Balance 65

28-Dec Interest to 16 December INT 1.52

28-Dec Statement Balance 66

28-Mar Interest to 14 March 2019 INT 0.9

28-Mar Statement Balance 67

Page 25



2018-2019

CHEQ NO

APPLICATI

ON FORM

NO
AWARD OTHER

ONGOING

BALANCE

7564.29

10980.45

10981.40

10981.40

16501.75

16501.75

16503.38

16503.38

54 9046 7457.38

7457.38

7458.90

7458.90

7459.80

7459.80

Page 26



Minutes of Inveraray Community Council meeting
held on 1st May 2019 at 7.30pm in the Loch Fyne Hotel

PRESENT IN ATTENDANCE
Linda Divers Hugh Nicol
Julie Hendry
Aline Aitken
Janet Riddoch
Jacqui MacDonald
Iain MacAskill

1. Welcome

Linda welcomed all to the meeting

2. Apologies for absence

Cllr McMillan, Tracey Boyce, Alistair Rodden, Cllr Taylor, Sgt Wilson, Hazel Grey

3. Declarations of interest

Iain – Item 9, Hugh – Item 9

4. Approval of previous minutes

Jacqui approved; Linda seconded

5. Treasurer’s report

No change to accounts. Summary provided.

6. Inspire Inveraray

No report

7. Police report

No report.

8. Correspondence

None

9. Licencing applications / planning applications

Planning application submitted for holiday chalets at site of old Wildlife Park (Hugh Nicol – 
Argyll Estates is involved in leasing of the land).  Iain MacAskill through DA MacDonald.

Page 27



10.     Fundraising

Suggestions of a Race Night and a Farmers’ Market in September – Argyll Estates will provide 
space in the Castle grounds for the market.  Curry and Quiz night.

11. Parking charges in Inveraray

No further update.  Iain had requested further information and discussed with Cllr Philand.

1. AOCB

 Christmas Lights
Iain to return contract to Mark Calder and discuss funding for lights under Inveraray Screen.  
Iain will arrange for lights to be continued past the Loch Fyne Hotel.

 Mini bus
All agreed that we should use the Clachan Windfarm money to boost amount raised and 
purchase the min bus forthwith.  The community had been asked if they had any objections 
to this and no one did.  Iain will arrange purchase and signwriting.
Post meeting note:  a volunteer has come forward to undertake the administration of the 
minibus.

 Tennis courts
A member of the community had asked if this could accommodate a bowling green – Hugh 
Nicol to discuss with the Duchess.

 Defibrillator
Jacquie will arrange for regular checks to be made on it.

 Welcome to Inveraray sign on A815
Iain will fix up and the Community Council will pay.

 Close door
A member of the public had noted that one of the close doors was looking untidy and 
needed painting.  Post meeting note:  this has now been painted.

 Waiting room adjacent to public toilets
Hugh asked if this could become a Tourist Information Office – Jacqui to enquire as to 
ownership/current use.

 Inveraray Pier
No further information – the owner is awaiting the Consultant’s report.

 BT phone box
If Inspire don’t own it – should the Community Council take ownership of it.

13. Date of next meeting

Wednesday 4th September 2019.

Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Lorn House, Albany Street, Oban, Argyll PA34 4AR 

& Suite 1, Malin House, European Marine Science Park, Dunstaffnage, Oban, Argyll PA37 1SZ 

01631 565183   www.alienergy.org.uk   enquiries@alienergy.org.uk 

A Company Limited by Guarantee, registered in Scotland (SC211429) and recognised as a Scottish Charity (SCO32495) 

 

 

ALIenergy is a sustainable energy charity based in Argyll and Bute, Scotland. It was established in 

2000 by Argyll and Bute Council under the EU ‘SAVE’ programme. Part of a network of energy 

agencies across Europe, ALIenergy’s aims are:  

 

- To help people with fuel poverty and energy efficiency issues  

- To encourage community renewables and local energy economy 

- To reduce carbon emissions and mitigate climate change. 

 

ALIenergy was incorporated on 27th September 2000 (SC SC211429) and achieved charitable status 

on 15th January 2001 (SCO32495). To date the charity has been largely dependent on grant income. 

In the past, Argyll and Bute Council provided some core funding. This ended in 2017, but Council 

continues to give various in-kind help, such as payroll services.  

A small amount of core funding is provided through the Argyll Wind Farm Trust from the SSE Tangy 2 

windfarm development. This underpins a range of charitable activities and is typically between £5k 

and £10k per year. ALIenergy’s annual turnover is currently around £400k. 

 

In July 2017 a wholly owned trading subsidiary was created, ALIenergy Ltd. Its aim is to create 

income to support the aims of the parent charity. The trading subsidiary was incorporated on 21st July 

2017 (SC571709). 

 

We currently have a staff team of 10 working on a range of projects in three areas: 

- Renewable Energy and Local Energy Economy 

- Education and Skills Development 

- Affordable Warmth 

 

Staff team 

 

Dr Lynda Mitchell - Manager Rachel McNicol – Deputy Manager 

Dr Carole Shellcock – Projects and Business 
Development Officer; Local Energy 

Jenny McLeish – Affordable Warmth 

Richard Airlie Gilbert – Finance Manager Georgie Thomas – Affordable Warmth 

Gemma MacDonald – Finance Officer Katie Evamy – Affordable Warmth; Education; 
Local Energy 

Cynthia Carswell – Office Manager Michael Wall – Affordable Warmth; Education 

 

 

Page 31 Agenda Item 7



ALIenergy - Current and Recent Projects and Activities 

 
Renewable Energy and Local Energy Economy 
 
Algal Solutions for Local Energy Economies (ASLEE) - a collaborative project between ALIenergy, 
systems manufacturer Xanthella and six other organisations: Woodlands Renewables, Ardnamurchan; 
the University of Stirling’s Marine Environment Research Laboratory, Machrihanish; FAI Aquaculture, 
Ardtoe; VCharge UK; University of the West of Scotland; and Wood. The project is developing the use 
of modular photobioreactors with submerged LED lighting as a transactive load and demand side 
management tool in the manufacture of algal products using intermittent electricity from local renewable 
energy. The algal products are intended for use in the local aquaculture sector as feedstocks for 
oysters, wrasse and salmon. The ASLEE project is funded by the Scottish Government’s Local Energy 
Challenge Fund and the Joseph Rowntree Charitable Trust. 
 
ENBIO (Energy Bioeconomy Project) – here we take the ASLEE concept one step further by 
focussing on the circular economy aspects of the model: investigating the use of local waste streams of 
nutrients (eg from agriculture, aquaculture or distilleries) and carbon dioxide (eg from fermentation or 
combustion processes) as feedstocks in the algal photobioreactors; producing human nutraceuticals 
rich in essential omega-3 oils (Chlorella, Spirulina); and creating a complex economic model to explore 
the viability of this approach in different local scenarios. ENBIO involves ASLEE partners Xanthella, 
ALIenergy and Woodlands Renewables and is funded by Zero Waste Scotland. 
 
GeoAtlantic (funded by ERDF Interreg Atlantic Area) – this project is investigating geothermal energy 
potential around the Atlantic coast of Europe. The GeoAtlantic project aims to encourage transition 
away from fossil fuel dependence; promote the use of renewable energy from the ground; and facilitate 
uptake of geothermal energy or ground source heat technologies.  The project will improve knowledge, 
develop skills, facilitate technology transfer and new business, and provide funding for a demonstration 
project in each region. ALIenergy is one of 12 European partner organisations across Spain, Portugal, 
France, Ireland, England and Scotland. 
 
COBEN (Community Benefits in Civic Energy) - ALIenergy succeeded in putting forward Oban as 
one of four local communities in the HIE area which were selected through the COBEN project for the 
development and implementation of a pilot Local Energy Plan, investigating supply, demand and future 
potential and including electricity, heat and transport. ALIenergy carried out community engagement 
work for this project in Oban and contributed to the Scottish Government 'Guide to developing local 
energy plans'. The Oban Local Energy Plan is now complete. 

LEO (Local Energy Oban) – ALIenergy has permission from SSE for an 850 kW grid connection at 
Moleigh, Oban. The Community and Renewable Energy Scheme (CARES) Infrastructure and 
Innovation Fund (IIF) provided funding for an options appraisal, by Ricardo Energy and Environment, to 
assess different potential options for energy generation, storage, grid balancing, local ownership and 
local energy use, ensuring maximum local benefit. 
 
Argyll Woodfuel Forum - ALIenergy established and provides Secretariat for Argyll Woodfuel Forum, 
funded by Forestry Commission Scotland, to encourage the use of local woodfuel for sustainable 
renewable heating. Activities include organisation of events and site visits; marketing and distribution of 
relevant updates and information to interested parties; keeping a database of biomass projects in Argyll 
and being the key contact point for woodfuel related advice queries in Argyll. 
 
REScoop202020 - The REScoop202020 project (funded by Intelligent Energy Europe) focussed on 
encouragement and social acceptance of community ownership of renewable projects of all types – 
cooperative models; examples of shared ownership; community benefits; and knowledge exchange 
between different European countries. A legacy has been the establishment of the European Federation 
of Renewable Energy Cooperatives (REScoop.eu), of which ALIenergy is an associate member - this 
active network enables continuing involvement and collaboration with a wide variety of European 
community energy projects and initiatives.   
 

 

 

Page 32



Affordable Warmth 

 

Affordable Warmth for Sustainable Rural Communities project (funded by Big Lottery)  

In-depth energy advice and targeted support to the most vulnerable low income households 

throughout Argyll. Home energy advice visits are offered along with income maximisation services. 

Clients are monitored over time and revisited where necessary to ensure that best outcomes are 

achieved. Training is provided for staff and volunteers who work with the target group to enable them 

to recognise people in fuel poverty and refer them on to ALIenergy for further assistance. 

 

Money Skills Argyll is a partnership project coordinated by Argyll and Bute Council involving eight 

local advice providers. Its focus is on achieving an increase in disadvantaged participants with 

improved money management skills; and a decrease in disadvantaged participants affected by debt 

as a barrier to social inclusion, using an integrated, multi-agency approach. ALIenergy’s affordable 

warmth team offers home energy visits and provides advice on fuel poverty issues, with a focus on 

low income households, single parents, and the unemployed. The project is funded by the European 

Social Fund, Scottish Government and the Big Lottery Fund. 

Young Carers project (funded by Energy Action Scotland) - Targeting care leavers and young 

carers, and the local agencies and organisations who support them, and offering a bespoke energy 

saving toolkit of energy saving items to young carers and care leavers in Argyll and Bute, as well as 

providing advice/support, mentoring and awareness raising. The project assists young people who 

are the main users of energy or manage their energy bills in their homes, either because they live on 

their own or because they are carers for family member(s). 

 

Affordable Warmth for Health Project, funded by British Gas Energy Trust. The purpose of this 

project was to forge links between health professionals and the work of ALIenergy’s Affordable Warmth 

Team. Fuel poverty is a proven cause of health issues. Thus, it would make sense for home energy 

efficiency considerations to be incorporated into the Care Plans for vulnerable patients where the 

patient’s home may not be conducive to good health. The project sought to establish a referrals system 

to reach vulnerable people who have become socially isolated through fuel poverty and ill health and 

may be unlikely to take the initiative to seek support for home energy efficiency issues or fuel debt. 

 

Digital Energy Advice in Argyll and Bute, funded by Scotland’s Digital Participation Charter. This 

project aims to enhance the digital aspects of our activities and promote digital upskilling in our 

organisation. Through this project, advisors now use tablets during house visits to carry out activities 

online. All staff members are developing their digital skills. We launched an Instagram account-

ali_energy_insta- showcasing photos from our day to day travels across Argyll and Bute, and 

#argyllenergyhour on Twitter, an opportunity to discuss energy matters across Argyll and Bute, every 

Friday morning 10-11am. 

 

Affordable Warmth and Food, funded by Big Lottery Investing in Communities – this project 

addresses the ‘eat or heat’ dilemma by providing energy workshops and drop in sessions in local 

food banks alongside events focussing on saving money on eating and cooking. 

 

 

Education and Skills Development 

 

Bright Sparks: ALIenergy’s Education and Skills Development Programme is funded by Scottish 

Power Renewables (SPR) Beinn an Tuirc Community Benefit Fund of which ALIenergy is receiving 

the 40% ‘Regional Tranche’. The steering group includes ALIenergy, SPR and Argyll and Bute 

Council. This project encourages and facilitates young people to seek careers in STEM subjects and 

the renewable energy sector, providing events, workshops and careers advice in schools and 

communities, particularly in the areas of Mid Argyll and the Kintyre Peninsula. 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OFFICES,  LORN  HOUSE,  ALBANY  STREET,  OBAN,  PA34  4AR  &  

SUITE 1,  MALIN HOUSE,  EUROPEAN MARINE SCIENCE PARK,  DUNSTAFFNAGE ,  OBAN,  PA37  

1SZTel/Fax: 01631 565183   www.alienergy.org.uk 

A Company Limited by Guarantee, registered in Scotland (SC211429) and 

recognised as a Scottish Charity (SCO32495) 
 
 

 

 

ALIenergy 

Established initially by Argyll & Bute Council in 2000, ALIenergy works 

across a range of activities to promote sustainable energy use. The three 

broad areas of focus are:  

 Renewable energy generation; 

 Addressing fuel poverty; and  

 Enhancing the development of skills relating to carbon reduction 

targets. 

Project staff employed by ALIenergy act as facilitators, project managers, 

programme coordinators and case workers. We devise projects, educate, 

advise and improve access to knowledge and skills so that communities 

build capacity to participate in renewable energy and energy saving activity. 

ALIenergy is at the interface between communities, economy and 

environment – ensuring that these themes are integrated in all our projects and activities. We also 

provide the link between the strategic overview at regional, national and currently European levels and 

direct action locally and in recent years have been increasingly involved in identifying grant 

opportunities for appropriate ongoing funding to broaden, support and strengthen our delivery. 

 

 

  

Page 35



 
 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OFFICES,  LORN  HOUSE,  ALBANY  STREET,  OBAN,  PA34  4AR  &  

SUITE 1,  MALIN HOUSE,  EUROPEAN MARINE SCIENCE PARK,  DUNSTAFFNAGE ,  OBAN,  PA37  

1SZTel/Fax: 01631 565183   www.alienergy.org.uk 

A Company Limited by Guarantee, registered in Scotland (SC211429) and 

recognised as a Scottish Charity (SCO32495) 
 
 

ScottishPower Renewables Beinn an Tuirc 2 Windfarm 
 

 As the UK’s leading onshore wind developer Scottish Power Renewables (SPR) is at the forefront of the 

development of the renewables industry through pioneering ideas, forward thinking and outstanding 

innovation. ScottishPower now only produces 100% green electricity – focusing on wind energy, smart 

grids and driving the change to a cleaner, electric future.   

SPR has been a neighbour in Argyll & Bute for over fifteen years with four 

operational sites, one consented windfarm and another, Sheirdrim 

Windfarm, on the Kintyre Peninsula, at the pre-planning stage.  

 As part of the community benefit package for their operational Beinn an 

Tuirc 2 Windfarm, 60% of the annual fund is received and distributed by 

the surrounding communities of East and West Kintyre. The remaining 

40% goes into a regional tranche held by Argyll & Bute Council, to use for 

the benefit of communities throughout the region. It is this regional 

tranche which has funded the role of an Education Officer to allow 

ALIenergy to deliver several initiatives across the region. These initiatives 

seek to increase local employability and knowledge about renewables & 

STEM careers, and in recent years have been targeted ever closer towards 

the needs of pupils in Kintyre and partnership working with schools, 

youth and community groups.  

Project delivery (2017/18) 
The Education Officer’s activities during this period focused on a variety of local environmental 

workshops for school pupils and members of the community, with particular emphasis on raising 

awareness of career opportunities within Science, Technology, Engineering and Maths (STEM) subject 

areas. These activities involved working alongside relevant local groups and partner organisations in the 

planning and delivery of a wide range of events, such as: 

Energy from the Sea – 120+ pupils taking part in wave and tidal 

experiments 

Energy of Science – 100+ 3-45 year olds learning about energy and heat 

transfer 

 

 

 

Page 36



 
 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OFFICES,  LORN  HOUSE,  ALBANY  STREET,  OBAN,  PA34  4AR  &  

SUITE 1,  MALIN HOUSE,  EUROPEAN MARINE SCIENCE PARK,  DUNSTAFFNAGE ,  OBAN,  PA37  

1SZTel/Fax: 01631 565183   www.alienergy.org.uk 

A Company Limited by Guarantee, registered in Scotland (SC211429) and 

recognised as a Scottish Charity (SCO32495) 
 
 

 

 

 

Cruach Mhor Windfarm visit – Visit to SPR’s operational windfarm in support of a partnership 

programme with HELP (Argyll & Bute) Ltd which aims to give 16-24 year olds an opportunity to gain 

employability skills, as well as the confidence to apply for employment, college or further training 

Junior STEM Ambassadors Project - senior pupils completed the STEM Ambassador programme, part of 

which involved delivering STEM learning opportunities to younger pupils in their school.  

Project delivery (2018/19) 
Building on the successes of previous years, ALIenergy now employs two Education Officers who job 

share the post (2 days a week each) and continue to work to promote and maintain pupils’ interest and 

motivation to study STEM subjects, and to pursue career and or training opportunities related to these 

areas.  

Katie Evamy started working 

with ALIenergy in 2015 and 

has a particular interest in 

how renewable technologies 

benefit remote rural 

communities, and the part 

that young people can play in 

this. 

 

Michael Wall started working 

with ALIenergy in 2016. He 

enjoys working with young 

people to help widen their 

knowledge of opportunities 

in STEM related training and 

careers. 

 

 

 

The delivery takes a joined-up approach whereby the 

following elements combine to provide a rolling 

programme taking participants on a STEM ‘journey’ 

from the end of primary school until the point at 

which they may be starting to consider subject 

choices for later study at secondary school. 

 Primary 7s 

 Transition to secondary schools 

 Family learning events 

 Careers 

Supporting each of these elements is an individual workbook for each participant the use and 

monitoring of which enables structured engagement through a two-year timeframe and promotes  

Page 37



 
 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OFFICES,  LORN  HOUSE,  ALBANY  STREET,  OBAN,  PA34  4AR  &  

SUITE 1,  MALIN HOUSE,  EUROPEAN MARINE SCIENCE PARK,  DUNSTAFFNAGE ,  OBAN,  PA37  

1SZTel/Fax: 01631 565183   www.alienergy.org.uk 

A Company Limited by Guarantee, registered in Scotland (SC211429) and 

recognised as a Scottish Charity (SCO32495) 
 
 

 

 

participants’ ownership of their learning experience. It is not only a learning tool to support the sessions 

themselves, but also as a means to foster teacher and parent involvement as well as generating useful 

evaluation and research data. In addition, it acts as a reflective journal for participants to inform 

decisions around academic choices taken in their third year.  

Primary 7s 

In this part of the project (Apr-May 2019), the Education Officers worked 

with all of the P7 pupils in the 15 feeder primary schools making the 

transition to S1 in Mid Argyll and Kintyre (Campbeltown, Tarbert and 

Lochilphead). A number of short welcome talks on STEM and the project 

were delivered to these pupils to introduce the basics of energy science as 

a foundation for STEM learning and also to orientate pupils over the 

content and schedule of the activities ahead through the reference to their 

workbooks. 

Transition to secondary schools 

This element of the project forms the second part of the two-year schedule of events and activities 

within Argyll & Bute schools in the target area and provides an opportunity for the Education Officers to 

re-engage with participants as part of their transition week or early on in their first term in S1. In the 

2019/20 academic year two of these events took place in May/June, with a third at Tarbert Academy 

scheduled for the new term in August. 

The sessions take the form of interactive workshops which 

are tailored to each school’s requirements and focus on 

STEM subjects and opportunities within the renewable 

sector. Support activities for the session are provided in 

the workbook, which also contains adaptable tear-out 

sheets for low-cost activities (for use by / with parents and 

carers, youth groups and other community organisations) 

as well as details of the family learning events the 

Education Officers offer at public events in the target area 

during the summer holidays. 

Family learning events 

These events are sessions which parents/carers and young people can attend to participate in fun and 

interactive activities related to STEM subjects and career opportunities. The aim is to attract both 

ongoing participants in the project (from the Education Officers’ work in schools) and members of the  

Page 38



 
 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL OFFICES,  LORN  HOUSE,  ALBANY  STREET,  OBAN,  PA34  4AR  &  

SUITE 1,  MALIN HOUSE,  EUROPEAN MARINE SCIENCE PARK,  DUNSTAFFNAGE ,  OBAN,  PA37  

1SZTel/Fax: 01631 565183   www.alienergy.org.uk 

A Company Limited by Guarantee, registered in Scotland (SC211429) and 

recognised as a Scottish Charity (SCO32495) 
 
 

 

 

wider general public. All visitors to the events have a chance to 

investigate and interact with resources and signposting information as 

well as to attend more structured workshops featuring hands-on 

activities. Confirmed events for 2019 are: Kintyre Show (2nd August), 

Islay Show (8th August) and Mid-Argyll Show (10th August). 

To further increase reach of the project, the Education Officers offer 

schools the opportunity for ALIenergy to provide a presence and 

support materials for parents evenings taking place in the three target 

high schools. 

Careers day 

The Education Officers are working with a number of partners (Argyll & Bute Council, Skills Development 

Scotland and Developing the Young Workforce) to deliver a combined careers event, catering to the 

needs and interests of S2 pupils from Campbeltown Grammar, Tarbert Academy and Lochgilphead High 

School. Although other formats may be considered, the current aim will be to deliver the first of these 

careers days in one of the schools in March or April 

2020. The preferred conference style event would 

benefit from ALIenergy networks to promote 

STEM and renewable energy careers and signpost 

to STEM and renewable energy courses. 

Participants from regional and national employers, 

STEM Ambassador volunteers (from the West of 

Scotland hub) and training organisations would 

allow the order of the day to include a series of 

workshops and opportunities for attendees to visit 

a market place of local employers. 

If you have any questions or would like further information on any of the Education Officer activities 

please contact: 

Katie Evamy – katie@alienergy.org.uk / 07718 426087 

Michael Wall – michael@alienergy.org.uk / 07718 426086 

 

Page 39

mailto:katie@alienergy.org.uk
mailto:michael@alienergy.org.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 East Kintyre Windfarm Trustees
	EKWFT Signed Accounts 1819

	5 West Kintyre Windfarm Trustees
	WK Accounts from 010418 to 310319
	year end 2018
	Expenses
	Distribution
	Income
	TANGY
	Exclud Tangy
	Tangy adj


	6 Inveraray Windfarm Trustees
	Inveraray Accounts
	Inveraray minute of CC mtg July 19
	Inveraray WFT Recipt for minibus

	7 ALIENERGY
	ALIenergy Education Project info


